
 
 

STAFF REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION 
 

 
 
To:​ ​ Mayor Gavin Buckley 
 
From:​ ​ Michael Mallinoff, City Manager 
 
Date:​ ​ October 9, 2024 
 
Subject:​ O-23-24: Parking and Towing Regulations 
 

 
 
Purpose of legislation 
The purpose of this legislation is to eliminate the requirement that towing companies be within 
one mile of the City; allow City contractors to oversee towing; and generally update parking and 
towing regulations in Titles 7 and 12. 
 
Impact of legislation on operations 
The City appreciates the collaborative effort with the Annapolis Police Department and the 
Department of Transportation to develop this legislation.  It will make towing easier to license 
and easier to use.  Abandoned vehicles, particularly larger trucks, will be able to be removed 
more expeditiously, which is beneficial to residents, parking enforcement, and APD. 
 
Prepared by Victoria Buckland, Assistant City Manager 


